Depo. Ex. 1712

Erikk Stevenson

From: Bob Kruger

Ta: jonre

Ces bradsi; johnlu; tonys

Subject: Taby Corey iNovell)

Date: Monday, August 02, 1993 2:07PM

toby called this mowning, _he's the director, mkig for dr dos 7. ssid
he wanted to resume conversation ha started somatime ago w/ tonys re,
working together to ensure windows runs smocthly atop dr dos 7.

i danced and said i was stll getting the hang of this naw sssignment
and would poks into it a bit, and get back to him. | didn'tgive &
timeframe and evoked little interest.

my impression is that we have littls interest in ensuring that windows
runs ok stop their dos. we haye anaugh on cur plates just ensuring
windows runs fine atop ms-dos. pls correct me, if wronp,

-bobkr
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